From: James Ludwig <ludwig@bradley.edu>

To: <bhopwood@peoriagov.org>
cC: <kgreen@peoriagov.org>
Date: 71272014 4:45 PM

Subject: City of Peoria, lllinois Contact;
To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

James Ludwig

Ermail:
ludwig@bradley.edu

Home Address
854 E. High Point Ter

Business Name
retired

Business Address
Home Phone
309 689 1988

Business Phone

Fax

Preferred method of contact:
Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Public Arts Advisory Commission

Community Volunteer Experience
Occasional speaker, arts and performing arts pre-performance
presentations.

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service

Professional and Employment Background
Bradley University Associate Professor and Associate Dean,
Communications and Fine Arts, Emeritus, 2007

Educational Background
MA University of lllinois '66
lifelong learner



autodidact

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer
commission and what you would hope to accomplish if appointed
Compiling annotated catalog (unpublished) of Public Sculptures and
Monuments used to lead Bradley University Osher Lifelong Learning
Institute day tours. Interest and research continue.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for
you?;
No
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